
From: Guge, Janell
To: Lindsay, Susie
Subject: HB 358 Q2 - Montana State Fund
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 8:26:06 AM

Good Morning –
No claims to report for Q2.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you-
Janell Guge
 

Janell Guge
Compliance Officer/Legal Counsel
                                  
855 Front Street                       
P.O. Box 4759                         
Helena, MT 59601-4759        
Phone: 406-495-5370                                    
Facebook | LinkedIn
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message including any
attachments. Unauthorized recipients should not file a copy of this e-mail with publicly accessible records.

 

mailto:Janell.Guge@mt.gov
mailto:SLindsay@mt.gov
https://www.facebook.com/MontanaStateFund/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/montana-state-fund
https://www.montanastatefund.com/web/
https://safemt.com/

